
From:                                 Moore, Meredith Kaye
Sent:                                  Thu, 21 May 2020 13:59:37 +0000
To:                                      White, Morgan;Kokini, Eugenie Jenny
Subject:                             FW: cost for ethics training course development

Hi Morgan,
 
Below is the email chain where Mohamed and Evan agreed to the $20,078 from carbon credit sales 
funds for the ethics training. Thanks!

Meredith 
 
--
Meredith Moore
Sustainability Programs Coordinator

Institute for Sustainability, Energy, and Environment (iSEE)
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
1101 W. Peabody, Urbana, Suite 338 (NSRC)
217.333.0119 | mkm0078@illinois.edu
sustainability.illinois.edu 
 

 
Please consider the environment before printing out an email. 
 

From: Delucia, Evan H 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:38 PM
To: Cai, Ximing <xmcai@illinois.edu>; Kokini, Eugenie Jenny <jkokini@illinois.edu>; Moore, Meredith 
Kaye <mkm0078@illinois.edu>
Subject: FW: cost for ethics training course development 
 
Charge forward!
 
Meredith, I elected not request funds from the provost. This was really too little to bother. I like to save 
him for when I need ‘real’ money.
 
Best,
 
Evan
 
-- 
Evan H. De Lucia, Ph.D. 
G. William Arends Professor of Integrative Biology 
Baum Family Director, Institute for Sustainability, Energy, and Environment 
Director, Center for Advanced Bioenergy and Bioproducts Innovation 

mailto:mkm0078@illinois.edu
https://sustainability.illinois.edu/


University of Illinois 

phone: 217 333 6177 
fax: 217 244 7246 

http://sustainability.illinois.edu 
https://cabbi.bio/ 
 
 

From: "Attalla, Mohamed Mahmoud" <mattalla@illinois.edu>
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 at 4:17 PM
To: "Delucia, Evan H" <delucia@illinois.edu>
Subject: RE: cost for ethics training course development 
 
Hi Evan
Good to hear from you from the cabin on the mountains of Colorado &#128522;
We are good and working in the wonderful lands of Illinois.
Yes, I would be very happy to support this investment from the Carbon funds
 
Many thanks and keep safe 
 
Dr. Mohamed Attalla, MBA, P.Eng. 
Executive Director, Facilities and Services
University of Illinois
Tel: (217)300-7783
Email: mattalla@illinois.edu
http://www.fs.illinois.edu/

 

From: Delucia, Evan H <delucia@illinois.edu> 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 4:12 PM
To: Attalla, Mohamed Mahmoud <mattalla@illinois.edu>
Subject: FW: cost for ethics training course development 
 
Hello, Mohamed
 
I hope you and your family are all well. Leslie and I are at our cabin in Colorado. We came out for spring 
break and when things got bad we decided to stay. I’m not sure when we’ll come back. Maybe the end 
of April.
 
I was hoping for your approval to spend $20,078 from our carbon funds. This would cover the cost of 
developing a sustainability module for ethics training. Andreas was bullish on the idea at our last SC 
meeting.
 

http://sustainability.illinois.edu/
https://cabbi.bio/
mailto:mattalla@illinois.edu
mailto:delucia@illinois.edu
mailto:mattalla@illinois.edu
http://www.fs.illinois.edu/
mailto:delucia@illinois.edu
mailto:mattalla@illinois.edu


Best wishes,
Evan 
 
-- 
Evan H. De Lucia, Ph.D. 
G. William Arends Professor of Integrative Biology 
Baum Family Director, Institute for Sustainability, Energy, and Environment 
Director, Center for Advanced Bioenergy and Bioproducts Innovation 
University of Illinois 

phone: 217 333 6177 
fax: 217 244 7246 

http://sustainability.illinois.edu 
https://cabbi.bio/ 
 
 

From: "Cai, Ximing" <xmcai@illinois.edu>
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 at 11:12 AM
To: "Evan DeLucia (delucia@life.illinois.edu)" <delucia@life.illinois.edu>
Cc: "Kokini, Eugenie Jenny" <jkokini@illinois.edu>, "Moore, Meredith Kaye" 
<mkm0078@illinois.edu>
Subject: cost for ethics training course development 
 
Hi Evan,
 
As we discussed in this week’s iSEE meeting, the ethics training course committee has nearly finished 
the scripts and the next stage is to develop an online course via a professional company.  Meredith has 
contacted the Ethics Office and other sources, and it looks like the maximum cost for the course 
development is $20,078. See the message from the ELM team, which has been working with U of I 
Ethics Office for training course development. We plan to have a meeting with Ethics Office director in 
the near future and will finalize the cost and the contractor for the work. 
I hope this is sufficient for you to communicate with F&S Exe. Director for an approval of using the 
Carbon Credit funding to pay it. If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Best
 
Ximing 
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